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All fees must be paid before any inspections can be scheduled.
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Jeanann Dawson

From: Nick Holcomb

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 2:47 PM
To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: Foster Care 287 S Church

I am waiting on a letter from April Hommonds just so | have some documentation that she is getting state licenses for the Foster Care.

But yes, you can have this email serve as authorization from the Town’s Zoning this is fine in this Residential Main Street Transition (RMST) zoning district. We
don’t distinguish foster care from any other type of family residential.

Thank you,
-Nick

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb@coatsnc.org>
Subject: Foster Care 287 S Church

Ms April Hammonds is requesting Foster Care Inspection by the Fire Marshall. Would you like for her to come in and fill out a zoning
permit or would you like to just let this email serve as authorization from you.

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
[dawson@harnett.org




